

**Meeting Agenda of the
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMISSION (TAC)
September 13, 2022
9:00 a.m.**

Zoom - <https://pueblo.zoom.us/j/94613129536>
Meeting ID: 946 1312 9536
Password: 598875
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

CDOT HQ – 5616 Wills Blvd, Pueblo, CO 81008

**Agenda items marked with * indicate additional materials are included in the packet.
Agenda items marked with ** indicate additional materials will be sent out later.**

Individuals requiring Special Accommodations should notify the City MPO's Office (719) 553-2242 by Noon on the Friday preceding the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Call Meeting to Order**
- 2. Self-Introductions and Public Comments (non-agenda items only)**
- 3. Approval of Minutes
August 9, 2022 Minutes*
Action Required: Approve/Disapprove**
- 4. 2023-2026 Draft TIP**
Action Required: Approve/Disapprove**
- 5. Selection of Sub-Committee for On-call Transportation Planning and Support Consultant
Action Requested: Selection of Sub-Committee**
- 6. CDOT Region 2 request(s) for PACOG MPO/TPR TIP amendment(s)*
FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program
Administrative notification of Roll Forward Project Funding or TIP/STIP Policy amendment(s) in the MPO and TPR area(s) -no TAC or Board action required.
Administrative Actions:
Project Name: US 50 West
STIP Number: SPB7004
Project Location and Description: Permanent Water Quality Improvements**

Fund Source(s): FY 2023 Permanent Water Quality Pool

Federal Program Funds: \$ 2,157,684

State Matching Funds: \$

Local Matching Funds: \$

Other Project Funds: \$

TOTAL PROJECT FUND AMENDMENT: \$ 2,157,684

Adding additional funds:

The addition of the Water Quality funds is to further the construction of the issues that continue to come up in the footprint of the project. The requested addition of PWQ funds will be used to fund the unexpected dewatering costs for construction of Pond F in project.

Action Requested: Informational

7. CDOT Region 2 request(s) for PACOG MPO/TPR TIP amendment(s)
FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program**

\$15,000 for TIP SDS Trail

Administrative Actions:

Project Name: Pueblo West SDS Trail NorthPark

STIP Number: SR25079-068

Project Location and Description: Purcell Blvd and Industrial Blvd

Fund Source(s): MMOF and TAP

State MMO Funds: \$ 15,000

State TAP Funds: \$ 60,000

TOTAL PROJECT FUND AMENDMENT: \$ 75,000

Action Requested: Informational

8. Hwy 50 & Purcell - Laurel Jones – CDOT

Action Requested: Informational

9. 2020 MMOF Update Presentation** – Kelly Grisham

Action Requested: Informational

10. Other Local Agencies Updates

Action Requested: Discussion

11. CDOT Updates

Requested: Informational

12. Federal Highway and Federal Transit Updates (If needed)

Action Requested: Informational

13. Next TAC – October 11, 2022 - hybrid

Action Requested: Informational

14. Items from TAC Members or scheduling of future Agenda Items

Roundtable Discussion

2024-2026 TAP – call for projects?

15. Adjourn at or before 11:00 am

**Meeting minutes of
the TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMISSION
(TAC)
August 9, 2022
9:00 a.m.**

Zoom - <https://pueblo.zoom.us/j/94613129536>
Meeting ID: 946 1312 9536
Password: 598875
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

CDOT HQ – 5616 Wills Blvd, Pueblo, CO 81008

**Agenda items marked with * indicate additional materials are included in the packet.
Agenda items marked with ** indicate additional materials will be sent out later.**

Individuals requiring Special Accommodations should notify the City MPO's Office (719) 553-2242 by Noon on the Friday preceding the meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order

Chairman: Eva Cosyleon

Time of Call: 9:05 a.m.

MPO Members Present: Eva Cosyleon, Hannah Haurert

TAC Members Present: Wendy Pettit, Aaron Willis, Melanie Turner, Ben Valdez, Scott Hodson, Shawn Winters, Tanis Manseau,

CAC Members Present: Heather Norton, Don Bruestle, Cheryl Spinuzzi

Others Present: Lachelle Davis, Geoff Guthrie, Macario Torrez, Arthur Gonzalez, Greg George, John Buttram, J Eccher, Glenn Krause,

2. Self-Introductions and Public Comments (non-agenda items only)

Arthur Gonzales is from Region-2 Access and Permits, Greg George is the Deputy Director of Sustainability for Pueblo County.

3. Approval of Minutes

July 12, 2022 Minutes*

Action Required: Approve/Disapprove

Motion to Approve: Ben Valdez

Second: Cheryl Spinuzzi

Unanimous:

4. CDOT Region 2 request(s) for PACOG MPO/TPR TIP amendment(s)
FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program
Administrative notification of Roll Forward Project Funding or TIP/STIP Policy amendment(s) in the MPO and TPR area(s) –no TAC or Board action required.*

Administrative Actions:

Project Name: **I-25 and Exit 104 improvements**

STIP Number: SR26867.117

Project Location and Description: **Frontage Road improvements/Roundabout**

Fund Source(s): **FY 2023 Regional Priority Funds**

Federal Program Funds: **\$ 331,160**

State Matching Funds: **\$ 68,840**

Local Matching Funds: **\$**

Other Project Funds: **\$**

TOTAL PROJECT FUND AMENDMENT: \$ 400,000

Advancing funds:

CDOT Region 2 is asking for the advancement of RPP funds for the design of the project. The funds were originally programmed in fiscal year 2025 and we have the ability for move the funding up to fiscal year 2023 for the design phase of the project.

Action Requested: Informational

5. **UPWP – 30 days comment***

Action Required: Approve/Disapprove

Motion to Approve: Scott Hobson

Second: Cheryl Spinuzzi

Unanimous:

This went through the 30-day comment period, there were no comments.

6. **Highway Recategorization – CDOT – Arthur Gonzales**

Action Requested: Informational

Arthur Gonzalez said that CDOT is wanting to make a few changes on State Highway Access Category Assignment Schedule. There are two Highways: Highway 227 and Highway 47. The portion of Highway 227 (E 4th Street south to Highway 50C ramps) was transferred to the City of Pueblo. The portion of Highway 47 (Fountain River west to I-25) is classified as an NRA. This will be changed to a freeway or expressway to restrict access. Scott Hobson said that the on/off ramps are included with CDOT's right of way. Don Bruestle asked how it would look different, Arthur said that everything will stay the same so traffic would have to go through interior roads for new access. There will be no new access from the highway. Melanie Turner asked if the speed limit would change, Arthur said no. There is another one from W McCulloch to the Railroad on Highway 50 West.

7. **Funding Opportunities -**

Action Requested: Informational

Motion to Approve: Don Bruestle

Second: Cheryl Spinuzzi

Unanimous:

The City is looking to apply for the Safe Streets for All Grant. The first is Safety Action Plan and then the Implementation Plan. You can't have an implementation plan without the safety action plan. Eva Cosyleon said that the MPO would like to match up to \$200,000 from the MMOF remaining balance of \$478,000. Wendy Pettit said that after the Safety Action Plan, we can use HSIP, TAP, and other grants. Don Bruestle asked how often this plan needs updating, Wendy said this is the first so maybe every 2-5

years.

8. Contract for On-call Transportation Planning and Support Services

Action Requested: Informational

This is still with Purchasing Department, hopefully in the next few weeks it will be approved for open bid.

9. Green House Gas Directive

Action Requested: Informational

If mitigations were not met then the funding would be restricted. PACOG MPO's deadline is 2025. Don Bruestle asked if there can be a basic explanation to PACOG.

10. Chair and Vice Chair Roles and Responsibilities*

Action Requested: Discussion

Eva Cosyleon asked for feedback regarding the roles and responsibilities, if she needs to add or subtract. Eva said that it is important to have a quorum at PACOG. Don Bruestle said that he got a call 24 hours before the meeting, staff assistant is an essential part of the success.

11. Other Local Agencies Updates

Action Requested: Discussion

Tanis Manseau said the new Blvd Extension of budget of \$35m, they are past 30% level of design work. Contract Manager will be hired soon, earthwork will begin end of year or first part of next year. There will be groundbreaking in October for the Jail and Blvd Extension. Lachelle Davis said the Trail was awarded MMOF and that it needs clearances for the trail and it might hold up construction.

Shawn Winters said that TAP 3 (alt 2-7) has started - waiting for options letters and concurrence. Lachelle said it should be available in the next couple of days.

Melanie Turner said that the Arkansas trail phase 4 – is still being descoped and rebid. Prairie/Lake Minnequa – Dibble has been selected as the engineer; the public meeting has 30 residents. Prairie Ave completed FOR plan (concrete work), ROW in the works and awaiting from BHE for relocation. Northern Phase 3/Cambridge – CDOT for MOA with peerless tire, SHE proposal to design additional work. Union/Main streetscape – kickoff meeting in July, survey work is being completed. Eastside streetscape – plans are complete, applying for revitalizing Main streets grant (\$150,000 – match 2A Funds). Haff project is working with legal with title 6 grant funding. Ridge Dr, Northern Ave, and Abriendo Ave will be repaved soon. Don Bruestle asked what was descoped in Arkansas Trail Phase 4, Melanie said that it did include a retaining wall but will be replaced with a slope. Don suggested finding funds to do the wall. Wendy Pettit said that TAP will be available.

12. CDOT Updates – Revised 10-year Plan

Requested: Informational

Wendy Pettit said they are still processing MMOF and still waiting on Transit. Lachelle Davis said that TIP and STIP has been completed. Aaron Willis said that the 10 Year Plan is almost complete, it should be done in the next few months and comply with

Greenhouse Gas. There is discussion with the Transportation Commission on July 17th, to include overview projects Region 1 and 4. Last month was Region 2. Demonstration compliance with GHG, conversation will take place in the modeling and 10 Year Plan. There will be a new dashboard, but it is not running yet.

13. Federal Highway and Federal Transit Updates (If needed)

Action Requested: Informational

There were no updates.

14. Next TAC – September 13, 2022 - hybrid

Action Requested: Informational

15. Items from TAC Members or scheduling of future Agenda Items

Roundtable Discussion

Highway Recategorization

GHG 101

Call for 2024-2026 TAP Projects - \$2m each year

16. Adjourn at or before 11:00 am

Eva Cosyleon adjourned the meeting at 10:20 a.m.



COLORADO
Department of Transportation

Region 2
5615 Wills Blvd.
Pueblo, CO 81008-2349

To: PACOG
211 E. D Street.
Pueblo, Colorado 81003
(719) 553-2244 FAX (719) 549-2359
Attn: John Adams

August 29, 2022

CDOT Region 2 request(s) for PACOG MPO/TPR TIP amendment(s)
FY 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program

Administrative notification of Roll Forward Project Funding or TIP/STIP Policy amendment(s) in the MPO and TPR area(s)
-no TAC or Board action required.

Administrative Actions:

Project Name: **US 50 West**
STIP Number: **SPB7004**
Project Location and Description: **Permanent Water Quality Improvements**
Fund Source(s): **FY 2023 Permanent Water Quality Pool**
Federal Program Funds: **\$ 2,157,684**
State Matching Funds: **\$**
Local Matching Funds: **\$**
Other Project Funds: **\$**
TOTAL PROJECT FUND AMENDMENT: \$ 2,157,684

Adding additional funds:

The addition of the Water Quality funds is to further the construction of the issues that continue to come up in the foot print of the project. The requested addition of PWQ funds will be used to fund the unexpected dewatering costs for construction of Pond F in project.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions about the proposed Administrative Notification.

Sincerely,

Wendy Pettit

Wendy Pettit
CDOT Region 2 Planning





PUEBLO WEST
Colorado

**Pueblo West Metropolitan District
Parks and Recreation Department**

340 E. Hahns Peak Ave., • Pueblo West, Colorado 81007
Parks Office (719) 547-7400

TO: Eva Cosyleon, Senior Transportation Planner
FROM: Carol Cosby, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE: September 7, 2022
SUBJECT: Additional funding TAP 3 North Park Trail (M087-009/22130)

Dear Ms. Cosyleon;

We are respectfully requesting an increase in scope and funding to the above referenced project to include infrastructure necessary to provide ADA access connectivity between the above referenced project and the US 50 Purcell project.

The underlap of scope between these two projects was recently discovered and it was established that the funding and timing of the installation of proposed infrastructure could not be accommodated with the US 50 Purcell project.

The increase scope of the project generally includes additional curb & gutter, handicap ramps, asphalt paving, and traffic signal modifications that would allow safe passage across Purcell Blvd. at the Industrial Blvd. intersection. The Engineers Estimate is \$74,877.00.

We appreciate your consideration. Please call with questions or comments that you might have.

Sincerely,
Carol Cosby
Director of Parks & Recreation, Pueblo West



ENGINEERS ESTIMATE

Purcell and Industrial Intersection

Project No.: TAP M087-009/22130
 PUEBLO WEST TAP TRAIL 3
 Location: PUEBLO WEST, COLORADO

REF. NO.	DESCRIPTION OF WORK	UNITS	BID QTY	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL
202-00200	REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK	SY	18	\$ 32.00	\$ 576.00
202-00203	REMOVAL OF CURB AND GUTTER	LF	50	\$ 15.00	\$ 750.00
202-00220	REMOVAL OF ASPHALT MAT	SY	42	\$ 20.00	\$ 840.00
203-00000	UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION	CY	8	\$ 24.00	\$ 192.00
304-06007	AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (CLASS 6)	CY	96	\$ 13.35	\$ 1,281.60
403-33721	HOT MIX ASPHALT (GRADING S)(75)(PG 58-28)	SY	24	\$ 21.35	\$ 512.40
608-00000	CONCRETE SIDEWALK (4-INCH)	SY	47	\$ 60.00	\$ 2,820.00
608-00010	CONCRETE CURB RAMP	SY	25	\$ 175.00	\$ 4,375.00
609-00015	DETECTABLE WARNING	SF	20	\$ 87.00	\$ 1,740.00
609-20010	CURB AND GUTTER TY 2 B	LF	148	\$ 36.00	\$ 5,328.00
613-10000	WIRING	LS	1	\$ 6,500.00	\$ 6,500.00
614-70150	PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL FACE (16) (COUNTDOWN)	EA	2	\$ 750.00	\$ 1,500.00
614-72860	PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON	EA	2	\$ 650.00	\$ 1,300.00
614-72863	PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON POST ASSEMBLY	EA	1	\$ 4,500.00	\$ 4,500.00
625-00000	CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING	LS	1	\$ 1,500.00	\$ 1,500.00
626-00000	MOBILIZATION	LS	1	\$ 2,500.00	\$ 2,500.00
627-00070	PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC MARKING	SF	288	\$ 24.00	\$ 6,912.00
630-00002	TRAFFIC CONTROL	LS	1	\$ 10,000.00	\$ 10,000.00
SUBTOTAL					\$ 53,127.00
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING					\$ 18,250.00
MATERIAL TESTING					\$ 3,500.00
TOTAL					\$ 74,877.00

SDS Trail

